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From: AOA@navcanada.ca[SMTP:AOA@NAVCANADA.CA]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:13:23 AM

To: Aviation, Operations; AirNotifications.Winnipeg@tsb.gc.ca;
aoa@navcanada.ca

Subject: AOR_Ref_No_195850-V1

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:
195850-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2015-12-14 03:25 (2)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2015-12-14 12:10 (2)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
Rankin Inlet FSS / FSS de Rankin Inlet

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:
CYRT - RANKIN INLET

Location description / Description du lieu:

Summary description / Description sommaire:

Pilot reported seeing a large steady bright light while on final RWY13 abeam the field to the northeast, moving northwest.

Number of aircraft / Nombre d'aéronefs: 1
--- Aircraft number / Aéronef no.: 1 ---

Aircraft type / Type d'aéronef:
AT43

Callsign Registration / Indicatif d'appel Registration:
CAV544

Rule / Regles de vol:
IFR

Carrier / Transporteur:
CAV

Origin / Origine:
CYBK

Destination / Destination:
CYRT

Souls / Personnes
On board / A bord:
Injured / Blessées:
Deceased / Décédées:

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.
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